

CONTACT



06900, Mexico City



+52 55 4373 7431



alanhernandezpasten@gmail.com



Mexican

SKILLS

Analytical
Teamwork
Creativity
Respect and Honesty
Punctuality and Responsibility
Attention To Detail

Alan Rodrigo Hernández Pastén

ABOUT ME

I am a Mexican journalist and multimedia producer based in Mexico City. I've been reporting about politics, crime, finance, culture, sports, music, and breaking news for international media for the last 16 years. I first started as a radio reporter. Since 2012 I've been collaborating, both freelance and staff, for outlets such as the BBC, The Financial Times, Vice News, Sky Sports, Spin, etc.

I provide writing, filming, editing, producing, creative, and logistics support services for international news and media outlets looking for freelance and recurrent collaborations in Mexico, the United States, and Central America for all subjects. I work in both Spanish and English. I have a network of contacts through the Mexican and Central American landscape, from economics, politics, and security to culture, sports, and social figures.

RECENT EXPERIENCE

Freelance Writer 01/2023 - Actual

Spin Magazine - Mexico City

Strategic Communications Coordinator 02/2020 - 02/2023

ProDESC - Ciudad de México, CMX

Freelance writer 05/2015 - 08/2021

The FinanciaL Times - Ciudad de México, CMX

Freelance Producer 04/2012 - 01/2020

BBC - Ciudad de México, CMX

Editor in chief 01/2016 - 11/2019

Cultura Colectiva - Ciuad de México, CMX

Editor 01/2015 - 01/2017

Vice News - Ciudad de México, CMX

EDUCATION

Risk coverage Training Program: Journaism, 2019

Article XIX - Ciudad de México

Pushing Forward: Data Journalism: Journalism, 2018

BBC College of Journalism – Londres

Bachelor's degree in journalism: Journalism, 2012

Escuela de Periodismo Carlos Septién García - Mexico City

AWARDS

Award-winning mention at the Berlin International Human Rights Film Festival 2021. Director and Producer of "Wind Resistance."

1st place at the Elliot Awards in the category of Break in News. Editor in Chief - Cultura Colectiva News

Contributing Editor of the 3rd place of the TruthBuzz 2017 sponsored by the InternationalCenter for Journalists (ICFJ) 'Las promesas de Eruviel Ávila.' Cultura Colectiva News